THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILADELPHIA

Office of Capital Programs

440 North Broad Street, 3rd Floor – Suite 371

Philadelphia, PA  19130

TELEPHONE: (215) 400-4730

Addendum No. 2
Subject: 
Penn Treaty High School – Science Lab Renovations

SDP Contract Nos. B-036 C, B-037 C, B-038 C and B-039 C of 2019/20
Location:             Penn Treaty High School  

600 East Thompson Street
  

   Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19125
_________________________________________________________________________________________
This Addendum, dated 20th of August 2020, shall modify and become part of the Contract Documents for the work of this project.  Any items not mentioned herein, or affected by, shall be performed strictly in accordance with the original documents.
The following items, clarifications and/or revisions are to be included in the Contract Documents: 
GENERAL

N/A
BIDDER’S QUESTIONS

1. Are the Polygons shown on drawing A 1.01 plan 04 intended to be ceramic tile or resilient tile?

Response: Resilient tile.
2. What is the scope/manufacturer of the Lab Equipment # 20 Sanitizing Cabinet and the Lab Equipment # 21 Distilled water unit?

Response: For Lab Equipment #20 Sanitizing Cabinet, refer to 2.16F of Specification Section 12-3553. For Lab Equipment #21 Distilled Water Unit, refer to 2.16E of Specification Section 12-3553.
3. Please reconsider allowing the contractors to use the existing building elevator off hours because of the limited access to the 4th floor.
Response: Elevators may be used at the discretion of the SDP building engineer and the SDP construction manager.
4. Please confirm that it is the General Contractor and not the Plumbing Contractor who reinsulates at piping where the General Contractor has abated asbestos per the note at the end of General Contractor’s scope of work section and per Section 01-1135.

Response: Yes, this is the responsibility of the General Contractor as stated in Section 01-1135.

5. In obtaining pricing for the Tarkett VET that is specified for the flooring, I was told by our distributor that it is being phased out and there is a 315-carton minimum requirement to purchase (14,175 SF). The project only requires approximately 2,300 SF. Also, the cost per carton is $189.00. Please advise as to how we should proceed.

Response: A different resilient flooring product has been selected. Refer to the changes to the specifications per Addendum 2.
6. On print E-2.01, Note 1 references the pathway where the cables for the 4th floor should be run to the 3rd floor IDF. Most of the runs will be close to 400 feet. This is much longer than the recommended 295 feet horizontal maximum distance for CAT 6 cable and therefore will not pass when we test them. How should we proceed?

Response: The SDP IT has determined the IDF closet on the second floor in the northwest corner (same side of the School as Lab 404) can be used. The maximum pull distance is approximately 273 feet. Refer to attached Key Plan of the Penn Treaty School for the location of the second floor IDF Room.
7. The Leonard mixing valves for the emergency showers appear on both the General Contractor’s and Plumbing Contractor’s scope. The drawings and specifications tell both contractors to provide the mixing valve. Please clarify which contractor is to provide them.

Response: The mixing valve shall be provided as part of the emergency shower by the General Contractor as part of the lab equipment. They are to be installed by the Plumbing Contractor.

8. Regarding the changes to the specification sections in Addendum 1, there is no Section 01-0100. There is a Section 01-01000, but there is no 1.1B (only a 1.1A). Furthermore, it is already known that there is saw cutting and coring required for the pipes to pass through the slabs and decks. What is now known is which Contractor performs the saw cutting and coring (although it makes the most sense for the General Contractor to do any roof openings if the General Contractor is the one to make any roof openings watertight). Please clarify this.

Response: Refer to the changes to the specifications per Addendum 2.

9. At what point does the acid waste lab polypropylene piping change to cast iron/DWV copper waste piping? Are only the horizontal runs required to be polypropylene until it collects into a vertical stack? To what extent is the acid waste vent piping required to be polypropylene before it becomes cast iron copper vent piping?
Response: All new horizontal acid lab waste and vent piping shall be the polypropylene piping up to the point where they connect to the existing or new vertical risers. New vertical risers shall be CISP or DWV copper.
10. I believe the “Changes to Specifications” section in Addendum 1 has a few incorrect references. Please confirm the text changes below are correct:

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS

Section 01-1000: 

Revisions: 

a. Deleted Items 1.1.A.1.f and 1.1.A.1.g.

b. Deleted Item 1.1.A.1.jj.

c. Added 1.1.A.2.h as follows: Core drilling or saw cutting of concrete floor and roof slabs as required to install work of this contract.

Response: Acknowledged. Addendum No. 1 contained typos with respect to the Changes to Specifications. Refer to Changes to Specifications in Addendum No. 2.

11. The specified VET floor finish is out of production and requires a minimum order of 315 boxes PER COLOR (project requires 3 colors) to produce. The project requires less than 50 boxes for all three colors. Please clarify if we should include the specified product, or if you wish to make another material selection?

Response: Refer to response to Question 5.

12. I do not see any window scale or measurements in the plans so I can bid on the roller shades. Where would I get the measurements from?

Response: Refer to photograph of typical windows attached to the end of this Addendum.

13. Page 3 of 4 lists Changes to Specifications. The Section 01-0100 revisions do not correlate to any paragraphs of Section 01-0100 in the Project Manual?

Response: Refer to response to Question 8 and 10.

14. Are the project documents for the “Science Lab Renovation 036-039” project available to the plan rooms? If so, would it be possible to be sent information on how I can obtain digital copies.
Response: As-builts have been provided on the bid website. Official drawings can be supplied on the website per request.
CHANGES TO DRAWINGS

N/A
CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS

Section 01-0100: 

Revisions: Deleted the changes to this Section in Addendum 1 and replaced with the following changes to Section 01-1000.

Section 01-1000: 

Revisions: Deleted Items 1.1.A.f and 1.1.A.g.

Section 01-1000:

Revisions: Deleted Item 1.1.A.jj.

Section 01-1000:

Revisions: Added Item 1.1.A.2.h as follows:

h. 
Core drilling or saw cutting of concrete floor and roof slabs as required to install the work of this contract.

Section 01-1000:

Revisions: Deleted Section 01-0100 located in the Project Manual between Sections 0-004 and 02-419.

Section 09-6519: 

Revisions: Revised 2.2A to read as follows: 
A. Basis-of-Design Product: Subject to compliance with requirements, provide Mosaic Collection 24x24; UPO Flooring Quartz, or comparable product by one of the following.
Section 09-6519: 

Revisions: Revised 2.2.E to read as follows:
E. Size: 24 x 24 inches.

Section 09-6519: 

Revisions: Revised 2.2.F to read as follows:

F. Colors and Patterns: As selected by Architect from manufacturer’s full range of available colors and patterns.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Addendum 02-Photo - Photo Room Lab 404 and Prep Room 403a.

2. Addendum 02-Key-Plan-R01 
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